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Am. Inst. Electrical Engineers
44 West 39th Street =
New York City

Gentlemen:

The library is interested in secur-
ing a complete file of the Journal (and
Proceedings) of the American Institute
of electrical engineers. We should have
to secure volumes 1-40, 1884-1921 inclu-
sive. Will you kindly inform us if a
complete set is now available and quote
us the best terms by which this might
be supplied, stating whether the volunmes
are bound or unbound and if bound, whether
in cloth or leather?

Kindly quote us also your best sub-
scription rate offered to libraries or
members*of the society and advise us if
there is any advantage in placing the
subscription directly with you as against
placing it through a general subscription

—hgeneg ;gﬁdnking you for the courtesy,
i
.f _m;f.ﬁwJﬁ Very truly yours,
I AWY—DK — Acce sibns Div1sion
L i A
’z"‘i’l o 1092
I:f: 7Y — T NH\\{ &5




Hay 10th, 1923,

Dz, Carl Hering,
1317 Sproce Buireet, I
Philndelphia, Pu. : 1

Dear Siple

For our guidance in replying to lotters
which sre recelved from proevpegtive purchasers of
oomplete aste of the TRANBACTIONS, wa shonld be
rlrased to lecrn whether you s4ill have vour set
of the TRAUSBACTIONS and 1f eo #hethsr it is your
igalire to diaspose of it abt Shiz tims,

Unlons mdvissd by you to the contrary,
w8 shall understand thet you desirs Lo comamunionte
directiy with any pesrsone desiring to proours
thess voluwes,

Pending regeipt of your raeply, we have
ceferred answering & letter rescoived from the
Aocessione Division of the Jumes Jeroma i3
Reference Library, 8%, Paul,MIrnescta, in which
they indicated thelr desire to purchace a ast of
the TRAFBACTIONS.

Yery truly yours,

Office Manuger.
FAN:R



CARL HERING, D. So.
CoNsSULTING ELECTRICAL INGINEER
1317 SPRUCE Sm.
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May 25th, 1932,

Dr. Carl Haring,
1317 Spruce Straet,
Philadslphia, Pa,

DBur Sirte

I hawe reocsivsed vour letter of May 23nd and note that
you 8till possess ths complste set of the Institute TRANSACTIONS
and thut you ars »11ling Yo dispose of these volumes &t & pro=
per price.

As advisad in our pravious commnication, we have
ragaived from Lhe James Jerome Hill Rafsrenoe Library of 8t.
Paul, Minnesota, a letter iandicating their intention to purchase
& complete set of the anousl TRANSACTIONS, Volumes I %o
inclusive (XL being the wolume for 1931 which is to De pubiiahed
next ronth)s I am eneloaing harewith o oopy of their communioas
- tion for your information.

Ag you alresdy know, the :aﬁular subasoripticn price to
the TRANTACTIOUS for non-mamters is $11.50 per vear, oloth
binding, but f{rom this price a discount of 50% is sxtended %o
¢ollsgse and public libraries. Tharefore, were wo in a position
o supply th: volumes from thie office and lseuving out of con=-
sideraticn thav cerfain bhack volumes are now avallable at the
reduced n-ice of £3.00 per yesr ase desgribed in the atteched
form, w2 would ordinarily have to quoto o price of 35193.75 on
the basis of supplying paper bound coples of Velumes I to IV
at $1.,00 sach and oloth bound coplss For Volumes V to XXXIX,
inclusive.

I ahould be glad te learn whether you desire us to
quote this price to the James Jerome Hi1ll Reference Library and
if you would expect to mszet the payment of shipping expensss or
if this is %o be an extra charfa above the price of 23,75,
There would be under no condition any commiasion to ths Inati-
tute for the sale of your volumes as we are only too glad to be
of anusistanse to you in disposing of this set to your advantage.

With regard %o sending the volumes to this office for
inspection, we »ould prefer to have the volumes go dirsotly to
the purchaser, inasmuch os any shipping of the books which is
not absolutely necessary only involves the risk of damage to the
shipment in transit,

Very truly yours,

FAN:R Office Manager.



CARL HERING, D. So.
CoNSULTING ELECTRICAL ENGINEER
1817 SpPrRUCE Sm,

PHILADELPHIA, PA. %7 a‘;‘/é{_
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